

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 11:27 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: TTHM Violation Notification

Steve,

Yes...Section ii is also included the VN letter. No record of us waiving the requirement.....I will inform the city accordingly.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
 District Engineer
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 517 290-8817

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 11:23 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Re: TTHM Violation Notification

From what I see it says both section i and ii unless otherwise directed by the department in writing. I'm not sure if the dwac has some write up on this in their database. Cers could be different since it is generally used for tier iii notices. They may not be able to include in their bills by the 30 day deadline but could put in newspaper and web followed by the bill later. They will need to reissue every 3 months for a while anyway so they should prepare to mail it out.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 29, 2014, at 11:09 AM, Prysby, Mike (DEQ) <PRYSBYM@michigan.gov> wrote:

Steve,

According to R 325.10403 (3), a (i)

Community water supplies shall provide notice (Tier 2) by using both of the following forms of delivery

- (i) Mail or direct delivery to each customer receiving a bill

As far as I see in the rulesFlint needs to send the TTHM PN via direct mail.....and is stated in the Dec. 16th Violation Notice letter.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Brent Wright [mailto:bwright@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 10:58 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Howard Croft; Daugherty Johnson; Michael Glasgow
Subject: TTHM Violation Notification

Mike, Steve

Concerning the violation notification for TTHM's the city needs clarification on the delivery of notification. In the last violation notification for Total Coliform the City published it in the local paper and posted it on the city website, this satisfied the DEQ requirements. Would this be adequate for the TTHM notification? Thank you for your prompt reply concerning this matter.

--

Brent Wright
Water Plant Supervisor
City of Flint
4500 N. Dort Hwy.
Flint, MI. 48505
Ph: 810.787.6537 ext. 3510
Fx: 810.787.3710